
  
  

  
  

MEMO   
  

TO:     Superintendent   Jeff   Stephens,   Board   President   Jon   Ritchie,   WSD   Board   Members   
  

FROM:     Sheri   Heiter   
  

DATE:     October   23,   2020   
  

SUBJECT:     Panorama   Board   Presenta�on     
  

Weber   School   District   recently   adopted   the   Panorama    Student   Success   Pla�orm    and   the   Social-Emo�onal   Learning   
Survey   in   grades   three   through   12   to   help   us   be�er   serve   our   students   and   be   immediately   responsive   to   their   
needs.   This   data   management   tool   brings   together   social-emo�onal   learning,   mul�-�ered   systems   of   support,   
response   to   interven�on,   college   and   career   readiness   tracking   and   school   climate   in   one   streamlined   pla�orm.     

  
The   Panorama   team   will   provide   a   virtual   presenta�on   of   the   dashboard   and   will   demonstrate   the   powerful   
capabili�es   of   the   system.   Using   this   tool,   teachers,   administrators   and   counselors   will   have   immediate   access   to   
real-�me   data   about   each   student   in   the   school.   This   data   includes   state-required   tes�ng   (Acadience,   RISE,   Utah   
Aspire   Plus   and   ACT),   grades,   a�endance   and   discipline   records.   The   mul�ple   data   sources   displayed   allow   
educators   to   capture   a   holis�c   picture   of   each   student   with   ease.   The   dashboard   simplifies   data   collec�on   to   
facilitate   data   interpreta�on   that   leads   to   immediate   ac�on   and   improved   student   outcomes.   

  
We   are   pleased   to   share   this   powerful   resource   with   the   Board   and   look   forward   to   the   posi�ve   impact   it   will   have   
on   students   across   the   District.   
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